
Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 

Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

9211 Forest Hill Avenue, Suite 200 | Richmond, VA 23235 | (804).323.2033 

AGENDA 
February 13, 2020 -- 9:00 a.m. 

James River Board Room 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Certification of Meeting Quorum 

1. Welcome and Introductions- New and Returning Members

2. Requests for Additions or Changes to Order of Business

3. Public Comment Period

Speakers may address the Commission for up to three (3) minutes on any matters relevant 
to the body.  Any speakers are requested to give their name, locality in which they reside, 
and if appropriate, the organization they represent. 

4. Minutes for the December 12, 2019 Meeting (Tab 1) – Mr. Davis

Action Requested:  Motion to approve the December 12, 2019 Meeting Minutes.

5. Reports

a. Executive Committee/Chairman’s Report – Chairman Nelson

i. Closed Session

Chairman Nelson will provide an update on the completion of the Executive Director’s 
performance evaluation and other actions approved by the Executive Committee on 
January 9, 2020.   

Requested Action:  “Motion to convene in closed session pursuant to Virginia Freedom 
of Information Act Section 2.2-3711 (A) (1), for the purpose of discussing personnel matters 
concerning specific Commission employees; and, pursuant to FOIA Section 2.2-3711 (A) (8) 
for purposes of discussion and consultation with legal counsel retained by the agency 
concerning these personnel matters during which all recording of the meeting will cease. 

b. Audit, Facilities & Finance Committee Report – Dr. Spagna

i. November and December Financial Statements (Tab 2)

Requested Action: Motion to accept the monthly financial reports as presented. 

ii. Mid Year Budget Review Update

No Action is requested for this item.  



Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 

Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

9211 Forest Hill Avenue, Suite 200 | Richmond, VA 23235 | (804).323.2033 

c. Public Outreach and Engagement Committee Report – Mr. Nordvig

i. Outreach & Engagement Agenda for 2020 (Tab 3)

d. Executive Director’s Report – Ms. Shickle
i. Intergovernmental and Environmental Review Summary (Tab 4)

For information; no action requested 

ii. Review of Future Meeting Topics

6. Regional Forum:  Richmond Regional Housing Framework – Elizabeth Greenfield/
Jovan Burton

The Partnership for Housing Affordability will present the recently released Framework and 
share information regarding next steps for implementation in coordination with covered 
jurisdictions.  Data are also available for localities within the Richmond Region that were 
not specifically included in the Framework.  Find the full report at 
https://pharva.com/framework/about-the-framework/  

7. Other Business

8. Adjourn:  Target 10:30 am

Requested Action:  Motion to Adjourn 

https://pharva.com/framework/about-the-framework/
https://pharva.com/framework/about-the-framework/


1 





Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 

Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

Commission Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2019 – page 1 

MINUTES 
December 12, 2019 

James River Board Room 

Members and Alternates (A) Present 

Gregory Baka ................................................................................................................................ Henrico County 
Nolen Blackwood (A) ........................................................................................................... City of Richmond 
Angela Cabell.......................................................................................................................... Powhatan County 
Steve Elswick ...................................................................................................................... Chesterfield County 
Timothy Davey ................................................................................................................... Chesterfield County 
Dorothy Jaeckle ................................................................................................................ Chesterfield County 
Angela Kelly-Wiecek, Secretary ...................................................................................... Hanover County 
Susan Lascolette ................................................................................................................. Goochland County 
Anne Marie Lauranzon .......................................................................................................... Hanover County 
Tyrone Nelson, Chair ................................................................................................................ Henrico County 
Dr. Cynthia Newbille ............................................................................................................ City of Richmond 
Larry Nordvig .......................................................................................................................... Powhatan County 
Patricia Paige, Treasurer .................................................................................................. New Kent County 
Canova Peterson ....................................................................................................................... Hanover County 
Daniel Schmitt ............................................................................................................................. Henrico County 
Dr. George Spagna, Vice Chair ........................................................................................ Town of Ashland 
Randy Whittaker ....................................................................................................................... Hanover County 
Christopher Winslow ..................................................................................................... Chesterfield County 

Others Present 
Eric Gregory ..................................................................................................................... Hefty, Wiley and Gore 
Tyler Walter ............................................................ Chesterfield County, Dept. of Planning/Zoning 

Staff Present 
Terry Eckhout ....................................................................................................................... Director of Finance 
Diane Fusco .................................................................................................................................... Office Manager 
Barbara Jacocks ...................................................................................................................... Principal Planner 
Sidd Kumar ........................................................................................................................... Project Coordinator 
Dan Motta ............................................................................................................................................ Wilder Fellow 
Chet Parsons ......................................................................................................... Director of Transportation 
Martha Shickle ....................................................................................................................... Executive Director 



Call to Order 

Chairman Nelson called the regularly scheduled December 12, 2019 meeting to order at 
approximately 9:20 a.m. in the James River Board Room. He then led members in the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.   

Requests for Additions or Changes to Order of Business 

There were no requests for additions or changes to the order of business.  A motion to 
approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Nordvig and seconded by Mr. Davey.  
The motion carried unanimously.   

1. Public Comment Period

Seeing no requests from the public to address members of the Commission, Chairman 
Nelson closed the public comment period. 

2. Minutes for the November 14, 2019 Meeting

Dr. Newbille pointed out she was absent from the November 14th meeting, but Ms. Shickle 
confirmed absences are not captured in the minutes, only those in attendance are listed. 

Mr. Peterson made a motion to accept the November 14, 2019 minutes as presented; Ms. 
Paige seconded the motion and the minutes were accepted.  The motion carried 
unanimously.   

3. Regional Forum: Socio-Economic Data and Scenario Planning

Ms. Shickle stated the regional forum section of the agenda was added as an 
implementation step of the strategic planning process and an opportunity for leaders 
gathered from around the region to come together and discuss issues facing the region.  
Topics were identified by survey of Commissioners earlier this year and scheduled 
according to the Commission’s work program/calendar and availability of outside speakers.  
This month’s forum topic was a carry over from the October meeting.     

Chet Parsons, Director of Transportation provided an update on the Socio-Economic Data 
Report completed for the RRTPO and shared the status of our capacity development for 
Scenario Planning in long range planning.   Mr. Parson’s presentation can be found here: 
https://prezi.com/view/jaTgqJ0KfDSb4erWR6lb/ 

Ms. Kelly-Wiecek asked about the jobs and housing balance and the trend with people 
working from home and the impact on commuting.  Mr. Parsons said this is considered in 
the survey data used and there may be additional data sets in the future.  Ms. Shickle 
commented that the trend nationwide in areas the size of our region is about 5% are not 
commuting to work.  That the question is now asked in surveys indicates there is an 
awareness of this growing trend. 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

Commission Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2019 – page 2 

https://prezi.com/view/jaTgqJ0KfDSb4erWR6lb/
https://prezi.com/view/jaTgqJ0KfDSb4erWR6lb/


Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 

Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

Commission Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2019 – page 3 

Mr. Parson also mentioned the freelance culture and people working from various 
locations.  Ms. Shickle said there is now better technology available to track locations.  

Mr. Davey asked about data source regarding future growth of jobs and where the jobs are 
going to be located.  Mr. Parsons stated projections come from various sources as well as 
talking to experts (economic development professionals, etc.) from around the region.     

Chairman Nelson thanked Mr. Parsons for his informative presentation.  

4. Reports

a. Executive Director’s Report
i. Intergovernmental and Environmental Review Summary

Information was included for review.  No Commissioners had questions about the report.  

Ms. Shickle let the Commissioners know the PlanRVA staff holiday celebration is planned 
for Monday, December 16 at 12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. in the office; all are invited to attend. 

b. Executive Committee/Chairman’s Report

i. Cancellation of January Meetings

Chairman Nelson mentioned the January meetings are normally cancelled and asked for a 
motion to cancel the full commission meeting but said there may be a need for the 
Executive Committee to meet on January 9th.   

Mr. Nordvig moved to cancel the full commission meeting on January 9th and Dr. Spagna 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.   

Chairman Nelson recognized the Commissioners who will be leaving their appointments at 
the end of this calendar year - Parker Agelasto, Angie Cabell, Steve Elswick, Dorothy 
Jaeckle, and Floyd Miles.   He recognized and expressed appreciation for their service and 
commitment to not only the commission but to their communities and the region.   

Ms. Jaeckle said she enjoyed getting to know everyone and appreciates the opportunity to 
serve.  Mr. Elswick and Ms. Cabell agreed with Ms. Jaeckle’s comments.   The Commission 
recognized them with a round of applause.   

Chairman Nelson also recognized Sharon Robeson’s upcoming retirement after 18 years of 
service to the agency and faithfully serving as the clerk of the Policy Board and 
subcommittees for the RRTPO.  Ms. Robeson thanked the Board for all their hard work and 
was recognized with a round of applause. Chairman Nelson wished her all the best in her 
retirement. 



c. Audit, Facilities & Finance Committee Report

i. October 30 Financial Statements

Dr. Spagna went over the October financials that were reviewed by the committee via 
conference call prior to the meeting. He stated current results show a net positive position 
of $55,000 year to date and reflects a more concerted effort to have staff time spent on 
work that is reimbursable.  He also reviewed the balance sheet and the current fund 
balance of just over $923,000 showing progress toward meeting the $1,000,000 goal by the 
end of Fiscal Year 2021. 

Ms. Kelly-Wiecek asked about the chart reflecting the Operating budget and asked if this 
reflected the additional contributions through the localities.   Ms. Shickle confirmed this 
only reflected Commission activities and not the special assessments. 

Ms. Shickle reiterated that staff time is being spent working on reimbursable programs and 
the first quarter of this fiscal year reflected a budget that was higher than actual for 
contract services for Jill Swinger (Interim CFO).  Those services were not needed due to the 
expertise of Ms. Eckhout and Ms. Swinger’s time was only needed for audit related work.   

Ms. Shickle said assessments from jurisdictions have come in ahead of schedule, but the 
net positive position of $55,000 is in addition to the $77,000 in special assessments 
collected to date.   

Mr. Peterson stated he had trouble getting through the last conference call of the Finance 
committee and Ms. Shickle agreed to look into the conference call service currently being 
used.  He stated he did have concerns upon hearing that the agency is using an 
employment agency to fill staff positions.   

Ms. Shickle confirmed Ajilon has been used in the past to hire for staff positions and most 
recently was used when filling the vacancy when Julie Fry retired.  She said this occurred in 
the previous fiscal year.   

Chairman Nelson confirmed the concern is that a “head hunter” was used to hire a non-
executive position.  Ms. Shickle said prior to her starting at the agency Ajilon had been used 
for administrative positions and they were called upon for help filling what became the 
Program Assistant position and found an excellent placement.   

Ms. Kelly-Wiecek stated previously county resources were used to fill vacancies even at the 
executive level for the Commission and the TPO.  She said this is important particularly in a 
time when everyone is working so hard to protect the operating budget.   

Mr. Peterson reiterated that the resources available through the jurisdictions should be 
used whenever possible rather than spending money.   

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

Commission Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2019 – page 4 



Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 

Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

Commission Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2019 – page 5 

Chairman Nelson asked for a motion to accept the October 30 financial statements.  Dr. 
Spagna made the motion and Ms. Lascolette seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously.  

d. Public Outreach and Engagement Committee Report

Mr. Nordvig provided an overview of the last committee brainstorming session.  He said the 
focus is to spotlight and raise awareness of cooperation within the region.  The committee 
would like to have people in local politics and in the public sphere to get out more, so the 
public becomes more aware of what they do.  

Mr. Nordvig mentioned spotlighting supervisors and other individuals within the region and 
sharing information via social media, websites, newsletters, etc.  He also mentioned outreach 
at the local level by going to high schools, universities, and encouraging student 
participation.  

He mentioned the Powhatan Leadership Institute and replicating this in other localities and 
creating participation in town hall meetings and providing PlanRVA exposure to citizens.  

Mr. Nordvig pointed out new commission members will start with PlanRVA in the new year 
and it is important to let them know what the agency is all about including the public 
outreach efforts.  

The committee is also considering live streaming of meetings or having a video archive 
available to the public.  The brainstorming session considered staff spotlights as well and 
publicizing projects that will have an impact to the public.  

Chairman Nelson thanked Mr. Nordvig for the update. 

5. Other Business

No other business was identified, and Chairman Nelson reminded the Commissioners 
there will not be a full commission meeting in January, but the Executive Committee 
meeting on January 9, 2020 is still scheduled.  He said if the meeting is cancelled it would 
be communicated.    

6. Adjourn:

The meeting was adjourned at 10:10 a.m. by Chairman Nelson.  





2 













































 
 

 
 

3 
 





 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 

Richmond Regional Planning District Commission 

9211 Forest Hill Avenue, Suite 200 | Richmond, VA 23235 | (804).323.2033 

 

 

Month Activity Notes 
 
February 

 
Update Commissioner Roster and 
Complete Bio Sheets 

 
Complete Roster to be circulated at February Meeting; 
Survey to be used for additional biographical information 

 
February 

 
Kickoff Commissioner and Staff 
Spotlights 

 
Staff Member:  Sarah Stewart (February); Lark Washington 
(March); Chet Parsons (April) 
Commissioner:  Larry Nordvig (February); Kristen Larson 
(March); Chris Winslow (April) 

 
 
February/March 

 
 
Schedule New Commissioner 
Orientation Sessions 

 
Invite anyone to participate in 1:1 meeting 
To cover overview of PlanRVA, programs and responsibilities; 
Ways to connect and support 
 
Launch Commissioner Match Up Program for newly 
appointed Members 

 
March 

 
Develop Social Media Policy/Guidelines 

 
For Committee Review and Recommendations to Full 
Commission  

 
 
April  

 
 
 
Draft PlanRVA Collateral Material 

 
- Menu of Services & Programs 
- Value of Regional Planning 
- Strategic Planning Framework 

 
April 

 
ID Specific Investments for FY2021 

 
Training, Software, Subscriptions, Professional Services 

 
May 

 
Identify List of Speaking Opportunities 
and Ongoing Partners for Outreach  

 
 
Schedule for remainder of calendar 2020 

 
June 

 
Develop Newsletter Strategy 

 
Audience, Frequency, Metrics 

  



4 





Environmental & Intergovernmental Reviews 
In cooperation with State Agencies, PlanRVA routinely is requested to provide environmental and 
intergovernmental reviews.  PlanRVA staff circulate the review requests among member locality 
staff for comments and questions prior to submitting a response to the requesting State Agency.  

Environmental reviews can include:   

• Environmental Assessments and Impact Reports - Virginia code requires state agencies
to prepare an environmental impact report (EIR) for each major state project.

• Coastal Consistency Determinations and Certifications - Due to receipt of Federal funds
or permits, proposed projects must prove consistency with the enforceable policies of
Virginia’s Coastal Zone Management Program.

• Groundwater Withdrawal Permits - PlanRVA staff receives notice of Groundwater
Withdrawal Permits in the Eastern Virginia Ground Water Management Area (GWMA).  The
eastern portion of PlanRVA is located in the Eastern Virginia GWMA.  All jurisdictions in the
Eastern Virginia GWMA are notified of pending permits as part of this process, therefore
PlanRVA receives review requests for projects outside of the Richmond region.  For more
information about the Eastern Virginia GWMA see
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Water/WaterSupplyWaterQuantity/WaterWithdraw
alPermittingandCompliance.aspx .

• Virginia Water Protection (VWP) Permits - DEQ issues VWP Permits for activities related
to the quality of surface waters in the Commonwealth including the filling, dredging,
draining or excavation of wetlands, streams, or other state waters.  Surface water
withdrawals are also permitted through VWP permits.

• Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (VPDES) Permits – DEQ issues VPDES
permits to any person who discharges any pollutant into surface waters of the
Commonwealth from a point source.

Intergovernmental reviews can include: 

• State Agency grant applications for Federal funding, including:
o CERCLA grant funds from US EPA (Superfund programming and site remediation)
o Virginia Coastal Zone Management Program funding from the National Oceanic and

Atmospheric Administration
o Diesel Emission Reduction Act (DERA) State Clean Diesel funds from US EPA
o Capitalization funds for the Virginia Clean Water Revolving Loan Fund for

wastewater treatment facility improvements from US EPA
• FHWA Section 5310 funding for projects involving transit and mobility enhancements for

seniors and individuals with disabilities.

For additional information on the reviews, please go to the following: 
https://planrva.org/environment/reviews/. 

http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Water/WaterSupplyWaterQuantity/WaterWithdrawalPermittingandCompliance.aspx
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Water/WaterSupplyWaterQuantity/WaterWithdrawalPermittingandCompliance.aspx
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Water/WaterSupplyWaterQuantity/WaterWithdrawalPermittingandCompliance.aspx
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Water/WaterSupplyWaterQuantity/WaterWithdrawalPermittingandCompliance.aspx
https://planrva.org/environment/reviews/
https://planrva.org/environment/reviews/


Environmental Intergovernmental 

Jurisdiction 
Response 
Date Review Name C

oa
st

al
 C

on
si

st
en

cy
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 

or
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t,

 Im
p

ac
t 

St
at

em
en

t,
 o

r 
Im

p
ac

t 
R

ep
or

t 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 W
it

h
d

ra
w

al
 P

er
m

it
 

V
P

D
E

S 
P

er
m

it
 

V
W

P
 P

er
m

it
 

P
SD

 P
er

m
it

 (A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y)
 

Fe
d

er
al

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

St
at

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

Su
p

er
fu

n
d

 R
em

ed
ia

ti
on

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
on

 5
31

0
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

St
at

e 
C

or
p

or
at

io
n

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 

O
th

er
 

Virginia 1/22/2020 

VADEQ Performance 
Partnership Grant 
Amendment 3 

X 

Chesterfield 12/5/2019 
Magnolia Green Phase III - 
Permit Modification 

X 

Chesterfield 12/31/2019 
Data Center Development 
- American Tobacco Site

X 

Hanover 12/23/2019 Project Tiger at Airpark X 

Powhatan 12/31/2019 
Powhatan Correctional 
Center X 

Richmond 1/22/2020 
VCU Health Commuter 
Parking Lot X 



Environmental and Intergovernmental Reviews
December 2019 - January 2020
In cooperation with State Agencies, PlanRVA routinely is requested to provide 
environmental and intergovernmental reviews.  PlanRVA staff circulate the review requests 
among member locality staff for comments and questions prior to submitting a response 
to the requesting State Agency.

Located within the Richmond Region

VADEQ Performance Partnership Grant Amendment 3

DEQ is seeking $186,731 in Federal funds with no match requirement.  VADEQ will use the funds to 
accelerate efforts to meet the intent and deadlines set in the EPA NPDES eReporting rule.  As a 
compliment to this effort, DEQ intends to undergo a full business process re-engineering at 
Governor Ralph Northam’s direction as expressed in Executive Order 6.  These grant funds will be 
used for: installation and configuration of nFORM on DEQ servers, establishment of security patterns 
and CROMERR certification, development of two forms that required by eReporting, and training 
materials & delivery.

Magnolia Green Phase III - Permit Modification

Chesterfield

Moseley LP has requested to modify its current Virginia Water Protection (VWP) permit for the 
Magnolia Green – Phase III project. The project consists of the construction of a residential 
development and the site is located north of U.S. Route 360 (Hull Street Road) and west of State 
Route 667 (Otterdale Road) in Chesterfield County. The proposed permit modification will allow the 
permittee to fill wetlands and stream bed in order to construct associated roads and utility 
infrastructure and will add a new section to the development plan. The requested modification adds 
0.06 acre of permanent forested wetland impact, adds the permanent conversion of no more than 
0.02 acre of forested wetland to emergent wetland, and adds 1,877 linear feet of permanent stream 
bed impacts. The request also adds temporary impacts to 99 linear feet of stream bed. Additionally, a 
request has also been made to change a stream classification from intermittent stream to 
ephemeral stream at a previously permitted impact location. The permit will now authorize the 
permanent impact of 2.02 acres of forested wetlands, 0.02 acre of emergent wetland, 6,897 linear 
feet of stream bed, and the permanent conversion of no more than 2.22 acres of forested wetland to 
emergent wetland. In addition, the project shall result in temporary impacts to no more than 0.15 
acre emergent wetland and 384 linear feet of stream bed. The activity proposed in the permit 
modification will affect wetlands and streams that drain to Blackman Creek in the James River 
watershed. The applicant will provide compensation for permanent impacts to wetlands and stream 
authorized by this permit through the purchase of 6.28 wetland mitigation bank credits and 7,788 
USM stream mitigation bank credits from a mitigation bank in the same or adjacent watershed. If 
sufficient wetland mitigation bank credits are not available, the permit allows the permittee to 
purchase credits from an in-lieu-fee fund. Total cumulative impacts for this facility, including those 
authorized by this permit and previous permits, are permanent impacts to 4.76 acres of forested 
wetland, 0.02 acre of emergent wetland, and 19,076 linear feet of stream bed; permanent conversion 
of 4.30 acres of forested wetland to emergent wetland; and temporary impacts to 0.02 acre of 
forested wetland, 0.15 acre of emergent wetland, and 1,847 linear feet of stream bed. The DEQ’s 
preliminary decision is to issue the permit modification.

Reviews Completed 11/27/2019 - 1/27/2019 Page 1 of 3



Data Center Development - American Tobacco Site

Chesterfield

The Chesterfield Economic Development Authority has applied for a new permit for the Data Center 
Development – American Tobacco Site project. The project site is located approximately at 2400 
Bermuda Hundred Road in Chesterfield County, VA. The project consists of the construction of a data 
center complex along with roadways, utility infrastructure, and stormwater management facilities. 
The permit will allow the applicant to fill and convert wetlands and also fill stream beds. The project 
will result in permanent impacts to no more than 4.27 acres of forested wetland, 1,096 linear feet of 
stream bed, and the permanent conversion of 1.94 acres of forested wetland to emergent wetland. 
The activity proposed in the permit will affect wetlands and streams that drain to James River and 
Appomattox River in the James River watershed.  The applicant will provide compensation for 
permanent impacts to wetlands and streams authorized by this permit through the purchase of 
10.48 wetland mitigation bank credits and 1,204 USM stream mitigation bank credits from a 
mitigation bank or in lieu fee fund in the same or adjacent watershed, as approved by DEQ. The 
DEQ’s preliminary decision is to issue the permit.

Project Tiger at Airpark

Hanover

A Federal Consistency Certification is necessary because the proposed project will require a wetland 
impact permit from the US Army Corps of Engineers.  The proposed project will develop the Site for 
use as a large-scale regional distribution center with associated infrastructure including buildings, 
road access, parking, and utility/stormwater management infrastructure.

The Site encompasses approximately 221.75 acres and is located in Hanover County. Currently the 
Site is unimproved and consists of predominately mixed pine-hardwood forest.  The purpose and 
need of this project is to provide the end user with an improved site that can serve as a regional 
distribution center with the ability to service the growing number of store locations in the region in a 
logistically responsible and cost effective manner. 

Due to the nature of the project and due to the distance of the proposed project Site to protected 
resources, the proposed project is anticipated to result in no adverse effects to environmental 
resources and is consistent with the enforceable policies of the Virginia Coastal Zone Management 
(CZM) Program.

Powhatan Correctional Center

Powhatan

Virginia Department of Corrections has applied for reissuance of a permit for the Powhatan 
Correctional Center Wastewater Treatment Facility. The applicant proposes to release treated 
sewage wastewaters at a rate of 465,000 gallons per day into a water body. Sludge from the 
treatment process will be removed by a contractor who is responsible for land application of the 
sludge. The facility proposes to release the treated sewage wastewater into an unnamed tributary to 
the James River in Powhatan County in the James River watershed. The permit will limit the 
following pollutants to amounts that protect water quality: nutrients, organic matter, bacteria, 
chlorine and solids.

Reviews Completed 11/27/2019 - 1/27/2019 Page 2 of 3



VCU Health Commuter Parking Lot

Richmond

The purpose of the proposed project is to provide VCUHS with additional parking resources, 
specifically for commuters. The project site is located at 2000 Mecklenburg Street.  It is a 9.6 acre site 
bounded by I-64, Mecklenburg Street, forested area, railroad tracks, Bowling Green Road, industrial 
development, and residential development. 

Direct Environmental Impacts –
Construction activity will have the potential to create a temporary environment that is conducive to 
the generation of fugitive dust as a result of site grading, and the general operation of construction 
equipment. Similarly, the operation of diesel-powered construction equipment could provide a 
means for the release of fugitive emissions including particulate matter. 

The project site is located within the Virginia Coastal Zone Management Area. Accordingly, the 
proposed project is subject to the enforceable and applicable policies comprising the Coastal Zone 
Management Program (CZMP) including wetlands management, non-point source pollution control, 
point source pollution control and air pollution control during all construction phases. Effective post 
construction stormwater management (SWM) practices will be integrated into the project design to 
minimize the potential manifestation of long term/cumulative impacts to natural surface water 
features.

A RMA (resource management area) covers the northern half of the project site.  The mitigation of 
potential impacts includes implementation of applicable E&S controls and effective post 
construction stormwater management practices which will be integrated into the project design.  

In conclusion, despite the impacts identified and considering the proposed mitigation plans, 
implementation of the proposed project does not reduce or alter streamflow, disturb or destroy 
archeological sites, result in clearing or construction within a scenic area, consume significant land 
or generate significant demands on the natural resources of the immediate or surrounding area.

Reviews Completed 11/27/2019 - 1/27/2019 Page 3 of 3


	Dec Jan Revs for Feb Board Agenda.pdf
	Environmental & Intergovernmental Reviews
	Environmental & Intergovernmental Reviews

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Nov 19: 
	Budget: 
	27126729: 
	3097784: 
	11142: 
	811817: 
	49138: 
	10605: 
	84192: 
	32883: 
	13906: 
	Nov 19_2: 
	Budget_2: 
	1616029: 
	4306: 
	10027: 
	951369: 
	672838: 
	17072: 
	125000: 
	27126729_2: 
	547333: 
	9798: 
	811817_2: 
	55622: 
	10685: 
	84192_2: 
	54537: 
	16478: 
	Dec 19: 
	Budget_3: 
	Over Budget: 
	 of Budget: 
	ooo: 
	000: 
	00: 
	150000: 
	Month: 
	Activity: 
	Notes: 
	February: 
	February_2: 
	FebruaryMarch: 
	March: 
	April: 
	 Menu of Services  Programs  Value of Regional Planning  Strategic Planning Framework: 
	April_2: 
	May: 
	Schedule for remainder of calendar 2020: 
	June: 
	Audience Frequency Metrics: 
	Review Name: 
	Virginia: 
	Data Center Development American Tobacco Site: 
	Chesterfield: 
	XPowhatan Correctional Center: 
	Powhatan Correctional Center: 
	XVCU Health Commuter Parking Lot: 
	X: 
	VPDES Permit: 
	Back to Agenda: 
	Tab 1: 
	Tab 2: 
	Tab 3: 
	Tab 4: 


